Community and Public Sector Union
SPSF Group * Victorian Branch

18" November 2016

Ms Gillian Miles

Lead Deputy Secretary

Transport

Department of Economic Development, Jobs, Transport & Resources
DX 210074

Dear Ms de Pedro
Re: Clause 10 — Transport Group Proposed Restructure

I refer to your letter, dated 17" November, in which you advise us of the proposal to restructure the

Transport Group of the Department of Economic Development, Jobs, Transport and Resources.

CPSU will refer the document to our delegates for comment and, subject to the full details being provided
in the documentation accompanying your letter, will comment on the specifics.

This reply is in accordance with the provisions of clause 10 of the VPS Enterprise Agreement 2016 and
subject to the full information being made available the indicative timeframes contained in the agreement

may apply.

For any enquiries regarding this matter, please contact our office on (03) 96391822.

Yours ZM

Karen Batt
Branch Secretary
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